
Ruth Nettles 6 3Qd- 02 Jy- 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Gilchrist 
RE: TX144/Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. 

Okay. Jackie, I'm printing this e-mail for purposes of setting up docket cancellation. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 11:30 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: TX144/Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. 

Want to give you a heads up that Mr. Ambrose is sending a check by Fed-X to pay 2003 RAFs. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 11:26 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: TX144/Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. 

2/21/03, date we received the request. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 11:18 AM 
To: Jackie Gilchrist 
SGbject: RE: TX144/Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. 
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Thanks, Jackie. 1'11 open cancellation docket today. What would be the effective 
cancellation date? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jackie Gilchrist 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 11:16 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Ray Kennedy; Toni McCoy 
Subject: RE: TX144/Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. 

Ruth, after discussing this matter with Lee and Ray, its Ok to open a docket. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2003 2:45 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc; Paula Isler; Lee Fordham; Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: TX144/Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. 
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Please do not open a docket yet. I need time to talk to Jackie and Lee. This company has 
a unique history and before we open a docket to grant a voluntary cancellation, I need 
more time. DOCUMEN?' HI.:Mf?E'Fi -DATE 
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Lee, This involves Mr. Robin Ambrose and he is paying the RAF and requesting cancellation. 
I am not sure if the other players know about his request ox not. 
need to kick  this one about. 

Jackie, You and I need to meet with Lee. 
week. 

However, I think we 
It will be Tuesday or so before I can discuss it. 

.. 

I will try to come up with a time and day next 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2003 2:30 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Cc: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: FW: TX144/Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. 

Ray, I'm going to let you make the call, knowing the dispute between the parties of this 
company. By the way, CCA is talking about a voluntary cancellation. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2003 1:55 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: TX144/Pinnacle Telcom, Inc. 

Hey, Paula. I'm sure you've gotten a copy of letter by Mr. Ambrose, he is replying to 
letter from J. Gilchrist. Please advice if we can open cancellation docket. Thanks. 
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